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Jack P. Broadbent
EXECUTIVE OFFICER/APCO

January 25, 2006

Ms. Deborah Jordan

Director, Air Management Division

United States Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Subject: Minor Revision to Major Facility Review Permit

Dear Ms. Jordan:

This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is issuing a minor
revision to the Major Facility Review Permit for the following facility:

Application Facility  Facility Name Address, City Type of
Numbers Number Operation
9698 A4022 SFFP, L.P. 1550 Solano Way Bulk Terminal

Concord, CA 94520

The District proposed a minor permit revision for this facility on November 7, 2005. The
purpose of the revision is to change permit conditions for S3, S5 thru S13 and S18 thru S26,
S27, and S42, to add new sources S31, S43, and S44. The revision also includes updating
the requirements of Regulation 8, Rules 5, 18, and 25 as a result of revisions to Rules 5, and
18, and deletion of Rule 25.

The Minor Revision was proposed on November 7, 2005, and no comments were received.
The District has decided to issue the permit.

A copy of the revised Major Facility Review Permit is enclosed for your information. If you

have any questions on this matter, please call Steve Hill, Air Quality Engineering Manager,
at (415) 749-4673.

Sincerely,

Jack Broadbent
Executive Officer/Air Pollution Control Officer
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